Shelby County Government

MARK H. LUTTRELL, JR.

MAYOR

August 21, 2013

TO ALL BIDDERS:

RE:

Addendum No. 2
Ward Road Bridge Project

Please note the following revisions and clarifications and make use of the revised
attached bid form for the above referenced project. Remove Bid Form Sheets B-4
and B-5 and replace with this revised bid form.

Question: Note 21 on plan sheet 4 specifies pipe piles to be PP18 x ¥4". Note and detail
on plan sheet 16 shows PP18" x 5/8." Please confirm that PP18 x 14" is the correct size of

pipe pile.

Answer: On Sheet 16 delete the note that states “Single Row of 18" Dia. by 5/8" Grade 3
Steel Pipe Piles shall be ASTM A252 Grade 3 Fy= 45,000 psi minimum,” and replace with
“Single row of 18" Dia. by 1/2" Grade 3 Steel Pipe Piles shall be ASTM A252 Grade 3 Fy =
45,000 psi minimum.”

Question: Can you provide information as to the location of the 40 CY of Class “A”
Concrete (Bridges) tabulated under “Superstructure” on sheet 2 of the plans?

Answer: This is a contingent item.

Question: |s there an error in the planned quantity for items 411-01.03 and 411-04.027?
Both are showing 189 tons. These two items are incorporated together to produce the
411-D asphalt surface. The 411-01.03 quantity should be approximately 6% of the 411-
04.02 quantity.

Answer: We have revised the quantities for 411-01.03 and 411-04.02. Please review
Addendum 1.

Question: Are there any ultilities near the bridge?
Answer: Yes. There is an 8-inch water line attached to the East side of the bridge.
MLGW will cut and plug the water line on the North and South ends of the bridge and

install a valve on both ends of the bridge. After construction of the new bridge is complete,
MLGW will install the water line on the bridge.
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There is a 4-inch gas line on the West side of the bridge. This gas line will be cut and
capped. When the construction of the new bridge is complete, MLGW will install the new
gas line by horizontal directional boring.

5. Question: Where are the details for the Site Project sign?

Answer: This project will not have a project sign. Please delete bid item 713-11SP “Site
Project Sign.”

6. Question: Are the pipe piles to be concrete filled to the ground line?

Answer: The entire pipe piles to be filled with concrete from the pile tip elevation to the pile
cut-off elevation.

7. Question: Is the contractor responsible for all concrete testing?
Answer: The contractor is responsible for the concrete cylinders.
8. Question: Is there a mobilization pay item?

Answer: Add Bid ltem No. 717-01 Mobilization to the Bid Form. The quantity for this item
is one (1) lump sum.

9. Question: Is there a bid item for Channel Excavation?

Answer: Add Bid Item No. 203-01.05 Channel Excavation, with a quantity of 4,100 cubic
yards.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Nelson Fowler at 222-2251.

Sincerely,

ames M. Crook E.I.

Shelby County Roads, Bridges & Engineering Department
Cc: Darren Sanders, P.E.
Nelson Fowler

File
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